Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Brevard Cultural Alliance Office, 513 N. Harbor City Blvd. Melbourne, Florida 32935

Thursday, September 14, 2023

Present: Therese Ferguson, Lynn Herndon, Darleen Hunt, Kristina LaTraverse, Nancy Mitts, Kaye Richey, and Josiah Snodgrass-Neal

Others Present: Lynne Brezina APPAC Manager, Sandy Miller APPAC Assistant

The meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m. by Herndon.

Introductions: Herndon welcomed new member Therese Ferguson.

The draft of the August 10, 2023, meeting minutes was presented for approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve the August 10, 2023, minutes as presented. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

Brezina reported on recently installed and future exhibits.

Unfinished Business

Brezina presented a draft of the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners 2023 Annual Report at the August meeting. The report will be submitted to the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners before the September 22, 2023, deadline.

Artwork Review

Susan Martin's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Paperscapes* for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Mitch Gubnitsky's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Manatee, Ocean's Bounty, Fall Wetlands* and *Lagoon Shimmer* for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Rebecca Gomme's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *But Mom, Hitchin a Ride, Morning Melody, Peaches, Hangin in There, Tucked Away, Twilight Dance, Proud Mama,* and *So Koi* for exhibit. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

Susan Pietrasko's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Coming Home* and *Just a Little Taste* for exhibit. Seconded by Ferguson. Motion carried.

Sandy Sawin's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *I Dare You* for the exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Nancy Dillen's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *After Autumn*, and *Bull Market* for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Elena Tchistiakova's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Umbrella*, and *Lemon Tree* for exhibit. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Matthew Livsey's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *The Perch, Horse in the Garden* and *Infinity* for exhibit. Seconded by Ferguson. Motion carried.

Julie Wheat's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Bathing Beauty* for exhibit. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Kenneth Pederson's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Your Friendly Picnic (I), Your Friendly Picnic (c)* and *Your Friendly Picnic (r)* for exhibit. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Richey to approve all the artwork for exhibits that have the necessary number of votes for approval. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Brezina reviewed the August/September 2023 APPAC Report.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:29 a.m.

The next meeting is scheduled for October 12, 2023, in the BCA Office, at 513 N. Harbor City Blvd., Suite C, Melbourne, Florida.